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. Papers have been reviewed by the
Africa and NE Divisions. TFor your informstion,
I am attaching copies of letters that we sent
to Senator Dodd and Congressman Seely-Brown,
both of whom have been interested in | |
epplication. T am also attaching g copy of the
information that Mr. Bowles sent to the Director
of Persomnel.
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THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE |
WASHINGTON

March 2l, 1961

Dear Allen:

Congressman Horace Seely-Brown, who you may
know once again represents the Second Congressional
District of Connecticut which I represented for two
years, has sent me information on a young man who
appears to have a good background in the Middle East
and in Intelligence, with language abllity in Arabic
and French,

Since any constituent of Mr, Seely-Brown's is
alse a former constituent of mine, I thought I would

let you know that 1 have passed on to your Director
of Personnel some information about this young man,

STAT whose name is I:El’ in case there may be any
appropriate openings with you,
With my warmest regards,
Sincerely,

Chester Bowles

The Honorable
Allen W, Dulles,
Central Intelligence Agency,
Washington, D. C,
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‘1 For your information and appropriate action.

e et ot e e

$1 GNATURE
/s/ Jemes C. Thomson, Jr.
Specisl Assistent to the Under Secretary

OFFICE OR DIVISION
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Merch 23, 1961

Our personnel peaple have locked over | |
qualifications carefully, and I con't feel there is muech
for him here, This is because the needs o the Yoreign
- 5ervice make it necessary for Junior cfficers to aocept
;nppointlons at any one of the nearly 3.0 posts all over

Chester Bowles

The Honoreble
Horaoe Seely-Browm,
House of :lepresentatives,
washington 25, D, C,
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“us. Ihave forwarded | [lettar of 2 December to you to

the present time but that if he wished toc completo the prcuminnry

. tion and we shall advise vou further &8s scun as the possibilities for

sEall ]
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Honorable Thomes J. xdd
United States Senate
Washlagtoa 25, O.C.

Dear Senator Dodd:

In view of your interest in I | 1 2m writing
to sdvise you of the status of his appliicailion {or employiment with

ir Personnel Office and asked that they review his application in.
gkt of this most recent correspondence. | original
tter to us wans received on 1 October 1960. On 14 October, . our

ersonnel Director indicated that we were doing little hiring at

application papers which were forwarded we would be pleasad to
give his application every consideration.

We appreciate your bringing| [letter to our atten-

his exnployment with us have becsn {uliy exnlored.

Toan L. v arner
Diarigiative Counsel

o W TS 3 SR 1] <o~ I

Distribution: !
Orig & 1 - Addressce !
1 - Leg.Counsel
1 - D/Pers chronc
1 - Subject’s file
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Honorable Horace Seely-Brown, Jr.
House of Ropresentatives

Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Mr. Seely-Brown:

Thank you for your letter of 7 March enclosing a Form 57
and related papers lor | |

- We appreciate your briaging{ = |currenat interest to
ir attention. He bad been in tench with us in the fall of 1960
regarding the possibility of his employment with us aad his appli-
cation was reviewed early.this yeariin response to an ibquiry from

'~ Semator Thomas J. Dodd.. Our last correspendence with
was & letter dated 6 February advising him that we did n ve any

‘immediate opening which would take advantage of his interest in
employment with us. We have again reviowed |:|zu. but
there has been no significant changa in our recrultment requirs-
monts since his application was previously considered and we-do
not anticipate & suitable opening for him within the foresceable’

future.

| lcontinued interest in workiag with our ergenisation
has been noted and we shall be glad to give his application evipy
coasideration in the event a suitable opening should oceur. We have
written to advise him of the current status of his application and are
eaclosing a copy of our letter to him for your infonm tion.

Sinrera 'y,

John §. Warner
#gislative Counsd

1 « D/Pars chrane
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